All Communications Relating to the Business of the House should be Addressed to the Company

Established 1842 Incorparated 1goo

HENRY ALTEMUS COMPANY
PUBLISHERS

i s so7-50g-511-513 CHERRY STREET
Prosident.

Howanp E. ALTEMUS
Yiee-Pres, and Treasurer,

R Ty T PHILADELPHIA,... . 1glood

Secretary,

Dear Sirp:-
At the request of Mr. Habberton,
we are sending you a copy of his new book

“Poor Boys' Chances.”

Yours truly,

Henry Altemus Co.
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The femily of Major John A.
Logen, Jr., would be gratified, if
consistent with your engegements,
if you could be present at hia
funerel ceremonies, to oceur at
Youngstown, Chio, sbout the second
or third of February. The exsact

date will be announced through the
press hereafter,

Flease send your reply to Mr,
Robert Bentley, Youngstown, Ohioe,
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FRANCIS GILMAN HNOWARD
MADISON AVE. & I8TUEST. KW
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HOWARD AND WILSON S

PUBLISHING CO.
TIo MASONIC TEMPLE.
CHICAGO

EHHOWARG, FREST
D M0 HOWARD, TREAS

Jamiary 2, 1900,

Gen. 0., 0, Howard,
Burlington, Vt,

Dear Uncle:-

Your letter of the 728th was duly received, &nd T forwarded
the letter &t once., It was no trouble at all. I was 'sorry that T was
unable to act more promptly in the case.

¥ishing vou and all the family a Happy New Year,
Your affectionate nephew,
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CANLE ADDRESS COMMDIFONIENTE WiLL PLEASE GIVE TWEIR Fuii POST CFFICE ADDTESS B EACW LETTER PUBLISHERY 2' :
o ol EDITORS’
— THE b Asp
CORRESPONDENTS AUTHORS"
CANADA, PARIS ASSOCIATED INTERNATIONAL PRESS
VIENNA, CAIRD AND AGENCY
i 5
MELBOURNE LITERARY SYNDICATE e

Tew Pork any Lonbon

114 FIFTH AVENUE, HEW YORK

January 2nd., 1800,

My dear General?

Dr., Martyn has spoken to me with refereonce to the
matter which you brought to his attention on Wednesday last. Since 1
valure very highly vour friendship,and desire te retain your confidence,
you will, I am sure, permit me to explain my relation with Mr. F. Tenny-
gon Neely, Publisher.

For a time, before Dr. Martyn and myself formed our present
partnership, I had charge of Mr. Neely's Literary Department, and re=-
ceivod a salary from him. Later, Dr. Martyn and I crecated  the busi-
rigae which we now own, and through which we examine, report upon and
gutcest terms of acceptance of such manuscripts as we think well of, for
a number of prominent publishing houses.  Mr. Ngely was one of those
for whom we did business of this kind on commission. He referred
authors to mej I saw them, and if they wished to pay money through me
to Mr. Neely, I received it as his agont and accounted for it to him.
Sometimes, at his roquest, I drew up contracts on such lines as he had
personally suggested to me, and forwarded them to the authors he desig-
nated, or whom I saw on his behalf. I never had any further connechkion
with his business, and when he failed in October, he owed us sixteggndrﬁi
dollars for serviees of this kind.

I do not know what he may have said to authors and others with

reference to our connection, but I do know that I have now told you the







mmlfﬁw‘.‘ﬁ-w-_w'f Wy o L 1) e ey SR £ L et e w._.__r;‘.llr.q...“.. W
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Jew Pork any Lonbon

General Howard.

114 FIFTH AVENUE,; NEW YORK

e
whole truth in regard to it.

Where manus¢ripts were written by comparatively unknown authors,
and had a doubtful camﬁercial value, he was in the habit of exacting
from them a certain payment for his partial security. He did not exact
guch payments from all, as you very well know, since you yourself paid
him nothing, nor did your friend, Miss Twitchell, Enowing his wishes
in this rcspect, I sometimes suggested to him what amounts, if any, he
might fairly ask, and where these were paid, they of course went to him,
though occasionally they may have passoed through my hands to him, as I
have above stated.

I have been thus explicit, because,as 1 repeat, it is my earness
desire to retain your affection and confidence. When you come to know
me better, I am sure that you will hold me as guiltless in all matters
touching my reputatign for fair dealing, as you do our mutual friend.

Dr., Martyn.

If you could make it convenient at some time in the near future
to give me fifteen minutes of your valuable time, I might make this
¢learer to you than I have in this bare recital of facts in the case.

Meaﬁtime, believe me, with renewed assurances of my roegard,

Yours very truly,

Mz jor General 0. 0. Howard, %R};},\ ' .
Direcector,
¢/o J. W. Howard, Esq., /

No. 1 Broadway, New York City.
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it to me, and it see~ms the letter was forward
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Inguirer * will take the matter up*

1f you have =snother date booked in
with the one at Urbhan- know, sg we
collide.c Yhen the Yen s west _ hope
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Jeronst, samary 2nd,1900.

Gen. 0. 0., Howard, %/ﬁ%
156 College St.,

Burlington, Vt.
Dear Sir:
I have your letter of December 29th addressed to the
President of the West Shore R.R. in reference to annual pass. The
New York Central anmual, which was sent to you several days ago, is
also good over the West Shore, so you will not require a separate
pass over that line.
Yours truly,
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WAR DEPARTMENT, M.
WASHINMGTORN.

January 3, 1900,

My dear General:
I have taken pleasure in writing
to the Committee on Admiasions of the Union
League Club commending Mr., Hiss as a can-
didate for membership on your high anthority,
I wish you a Happy New Year, my dear
General, and long life and prosperity,.

FPaithfully yours,

General Oliver 0. Howard,
156 College Street,

Burlington, Vermont,
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| BROADWAY, NEW YORK,

60"
v‘y Jamiary 4th, lfii)ﬁ.
Danforth & Co.,

29 Oliver S5t., Boston, lMass.
Dear Mr, Danforth:

I write to state that as the principal cbjeot for which you
were employed in connection with the maxt raising of funds for the Lincoln
Memorial University debt, ete. has been accomplished by the joint efforts
of vourself, Lr. Miller and myself and others,asting sometimes together
and sometiues independently, 1 write to say that after a conversation
with my Advisory Board and correspondence with the Executive Conmlttee,
it has beesn decldad best that your firm and its members ¢ease efforts
to obtaln donations or other funds for the University,and this is a notle
that our busliness r2lations cease on Saturday, January 6th, 19200,
except in so far as the followlng persons are congerned, a list
of whon is attached to this letter, for I belleve vou or Mr, liller have
nade preliminary arrongenents tco see or have seen theam and there remains
some prospeet of obtalning subsceriptions ffor the Unlversity from one or
more of them.

Kindly do whet 1s posasible to obtain subseriptions from tle
persons named in th2 list on or before January 3lst, 1900. This leaves
you an apportunity to obtain subseriptions £from them,if obtainable, and
provides for an entire clesing of our business relations by the end of
the present month. This is best for vou &3 wall as myself and associates
because M an undertaking o this kind, if pml:mgetl, would distraet i'ro
the real work of your fim and its suecess in the lines for which it was

ereated and ~t the same time leaves the Undiversity with its debt paid
and its future to bLe looked rfter by 1its own  authorities.

I shall always bear in mind our pleasant personal relations
and be ready to put in a good word for you and your f£fim,

Yours trnuly,

= K

Managing Director
Lincoln Memorial University.
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Fakerstield (Cal.J)an.4tl.1900.
H.S.Howard nsq. -
Burlington vt.

Dear Sir.
Vours of Nev 24th.1R899.received,.and noted;put 1 have been laid

up with lagrippe now tor the last iwe menths,and unable theretfore to
reply;but you.cnn say te Gen.Heward fer me,that all taxes that are due
on his property in Kern County 1 have nalﬂ;anﬂ terwarded the receipts to
Mc,Afee Frethers,as his agents.

1 will close up a deal feor 40 acres of the lend next lMonday,
and send on tor the deed,and the remaining 120 acres I have sold,but the
purchaser can net get his meney to pay tor it until April. By the first
of May 1 want te be able te make final settlement with Gem.Howard. 1 %
send my very rindest regards to the tlener=l and pray that he wmay live
leng to enjey his worthy henors.Vou will h;ar from me again in a few dags

I remain.

Very truly yeurs.
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AVlnited Hlales Denafe,

Dietated. NIHRG TN D Januarycgiﬂlgﬁﬂ.

Gen. 0. 0, Howard,
Burlington, Vi,

Dear General:-
I have your note of the 26th ultimo in re

Senate Bill 938, "For the relief of William Duncan". The bill
will be referred in due course to a sub committee for considera-
tion, I will place your letter on file with the other papers in
the case for consideration at that time.

Yours very truly,













Editorial Reoems The Saturday lrlnini Perft, Fhiladelphia:

-

Janvary 5, 1900,
Dear General Howard:-

We thank you for
yvour kindrness in sending us the
sketeh of Senator Frye. We shall
have wmuch pleasure ir usirg it in
The Saturday Evening Post, and for
it our tremsurer will send you a
cheek in the usual way.

Wishing you the
compliments of the season, we re.

main,

%:;zyﬁ? 1.:|.--|:113.r,.I

Major-General 0. 0. Howard.
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AMERICAN TRACT SOCIETY, v

W, W. RAND, I D,
0. L. SHEAREE, D. Dy, f e

LOUIS TAG, Ase't Tressuser, New Yﬂl’kl J&I‘l - 5 1 l&ﬂﬂ -

General 0. O. Howard,
Burlington, Vt.,
My dear General:-

We have no reply to our letter of the 29th ult. We do
long to have our President who is so well accustomed to leading forces
enter with us upon the campaigsn we are Jjust about inaugurating for driv-
ing away the partles that so much disturb our peace and hinder our worx;
They have & pight to come and ask us to satisfy their claims, and we as
debtors aré under bonds.

You have had & great deal to do in assisting people,. and in
sympathy and sacrifice for those that were bowed down you hive z record
excelled by few if any. NOw pléhse dome, May the Lord bring you to us
with all your old powers and thé new 6née that experience gnd age have

given you.
Awditing your reply, I am,
Very ¢ovﬂ1alla {gurs:ﬂ
ﬁhz/c;’ﬁé’-a.i%u
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